Trupti Dalvi

From: Irfan Sayed

Sent: 17 January 2024 23:09

To: Trupti Dalvi

Cc: Abdul Rehman; Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar; Stephen P; Prakash Mistry; Akshay Sharma; Shama Nair

Subject: FW: Irish House Elanpro Old type Beer dispenser alternative

Attachments: TFS hyd 6way 29-12-2023.pdf; Beer Machine Location.pdf; TC Recommendation - Elan Pro - Supply of Kitchen Equipment for Irish House at

Lucknow Int. Airport - Terminal-3

Dear Trupti
As per trial mail confirmation from TC — Manish, upload the details on Safal for further processing from Sandeep end.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>

Sent: Friday, January 12, 2024 6:21 PM

To: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

Cc: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Sanjiv Dhawan
<Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>
Subject: RE: Irish House Elanpro Old type Beer dispenser alternative

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sandeep

You can go ahead with the alternative. Below is the recommendation in tabular format for your process as you requested. Please consider the previous recommendation dated 26" Dec 2023
(attached herewith) as null and void.

Sl. . Item Product FINAL
no. | Prolect | e Description suppLigr | UOM | Qty | Rate | Amount




163 | Mish BR-0g | DraushtBeer | Raja No 1| 85900 85900
House Machine Engineering
Irish Beer Tower Raia
164 BR-10 | with all J. . No 1(1,42,628 | 1,42,628
House . Engineering
accessories

Refer attached quotation for all other terms and conditions which already discussed from TFS team. Please note, regarding accommodation and food, you confirmed the prices are inclusive
and no sperate charges will be claimed by vendor.

Regards,
Manish Mulchandani

From: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

Sent: Friday, January 12, 2024 4:15 PM

To: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>

Cc: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Sanjiv Dhawan
<Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>
Subject: FW: Irish House Elanpro Old type Beer dispenser alternative

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear Manish

We've encountered a challenge with the delivery timeline for the Elanpro Old type Beer
dispenser ordered for Lucknow Irish House. Currently, there's an extended 8-10 week lead
time due to its import from Italy. To resolve this issue promptly, we've identified an
alternative solution.

Raja Engineering, situated in Faridabad, Haryana, is capable of providing a similar beer
dispenser along with a beer flash chiller. Mr. Sanju Arora, the Operation Head at Irish House,
has approved the brand and model. | have attached the quotation for your review. Kindly
approve the quote at your earliest convenience so that we can proceed with ordering the
alternative equipment and expedite the delivery process



Thanks & Regards

Sandeep Bhat

Senior Manager Purchase

Travel foods Services Pvt Ltd
Shivsagar Estate A-Block, 1st floor
Dr A.B Road , Worli Mumbai -400018
Mob : 9821945599

From: Sanju Arora <sanju.arora@theirishhouse.in>

Sent: 30 December 2023 12:04

To: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Swapnil Sutar
<swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed @travelfoodservices.com>; Murchana Devi
<murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com>; Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; Ansari Faheem Noor Hasan <faheem.ansari@travelfoodservices.com>;
Maintenance Irish <maintenance@theirishhouse.in>

Subject: Re: Irish House Elanpro Old type Beer dispenser alternative

Let us try this as maintenance is also by technochill who handles Elanpro machines also for us.
Regards,

Sanju Arora,

General Manager,

The Irish House Food and Beverages Private Limited.

32 Corporate Avenue, A- Wing, 3rd floor.
Opp Paper Box, Andheri East.
Mumbai 400093.

Phone no. 8879660014
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From: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

Date: Friday, 29 December 2023 at 7:32 PM

To: Sanju Arora <sanju.arora@theirishhouse.in>

Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>, Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>, Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>,
Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>, Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>, Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>, Murchana Devi
<murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com>, Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>, Ansari Faheem Noor Hasan
<faheem.ansari@travelfoodservices.com>, maintenance Kitchens <maintenance@theirishhouse.in>

Subject: Irish House Elanpro Old type Beer dispenser alternative

Dear Sanju Sir,

Following our discussion, the Elanpro Old type Beer dispenser presents a challenge due to its extended 8-10 week lead time, being
imported from Italy. To resolve this issue, we've identified Brew Driver (Raja Engineering) based in Faridabad, Haryana, capable of
providing a similar beer dispenser along with a beer flash chiller. Additionally they usually maintains stock & have local service support
throughout India, Given the urgency, we propose procuring these Equipments for the existing Irish House outlets in Lucknow and
GMR Hyderabad, as well as for the upcoming Irish House outlets.

Your approval for this alternative solution would help us in reducing the Equipment cost & mitigating longer lead times .

Elanpro Vs Brew Driver




Old Brewery
Beer Tower 6
Way
Standard

OLD BREWERY BEER TOWER & WAY
STANDARD version complete with:

+ Colour: Gold Plated

+ tubings for product in stainless steel

+ tubings for water in stainless steel

+ 6 taps Flux in chrome-plated with
stainless steel nozzle and compensator
including ergonomic handle in black plastic

6way Bronze finish tower U type include
beer tap and medalion




UNDERCOUNTER PREMIX COOLING UNIT,

6 WAYS UNDERCOUNTER PREMIX COOLING
¢ vertical version UNIT, 6 WAYS
# body in steel plast colour orange/grey/black + horigental version

# compressor: 1/2 HP

# eco-friendly gas: R134A/R250
HE120 |* water tank: 50 liters

# ice bank: 25 kg

# water recirculation pump : 5 meters
vertical uplift/3 liters

# mechanical thermostat

+ body in steel plast colour

+ compressor: 1/2, 3/4 HP

+ cco-friendly gas: R404/134

+ water tank: 65 liters

+ ice bank: 20-25 kg

+ water recirculation pump : 18meters vertical

# inlet/outlet temperature: 25°C/4°C upll‘ﬂ.:"l 3 liters
¢ Dimensions (WxDxH): 18x18x31 inch * !:"mﬂl Controller _
+ inlet/outlet temperature: 25°C/-2°C
Rate : INR 525700+ GST Size 30" X19"X30"

Rate : INR 228528+ GST + Freight

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is
confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this
e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any views
or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any
damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.



